
St Stephens Church - Red Bank NB 
 

Prior to 1875, services were held at Red Bank in a local hall until a church was built in 1875. 

Red Bank was served by the minister of Black River Presbyterian Charge, Rev. S. Russel, 

beginning in 1875 until 1876. 

In this year, Rev. William McCullagh came to serve as minister at Red Bank and took up 

residence in the newly completed manse.  

Rev. McCullagh served the preaching points of Red Bank, Whitney, and Red Bank. A new church 

was built at Red Bank in the summer of 1886 and a dedication held on November 24, 1886. 

This building and the original church hall were sold and a new church building built in 1907. The 

church building was destroyed in the fire that swept through Red Bank in 1923 and services 

were held a local hall. 

A new church and manse were built and a dedication was held on August 31, 1924. 

The mortgage on Red Bank United Church was burned on July 15, 1943. 

 


